
 

Witney Town Council 
 
Mrs Sharon Groth FSLCC fCMgr 

Town Clerk 

 

Cllr Duncan Enright 

Mayor of Witney 

 
 

Town Hall, Market Square 

Witney, Oxon 

OX28 6AG 

Tel: 01993 704379     

Fax: 01993 771893 

E-mail: info@witney-tc.gov.uk 

www.witney-tc.gov.uk 

   

 
6th May 2020 

 

To: All members of the Witney Town Council 
 
You are hereby summonsed to attend the Annual Council Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 13th 
May, 2020 at 7.00 pm  for the transaction of the business stated below. 
 
Please note: due to the current Covid-19 pandemic and in order to observe Government guidelines on 
social distancing, the Town Council will hold this meeting virtually via Zoom (https://zoom.us/) Meeting 
ID: “to be advised” in line with The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) 
(Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 
2020 (“the 2020 Regulations”) 
 
Members of the Public: Members of the public wishing to address the Council on an agenda item 
below must make the Town Clerk/Chairman aware of their intention before the meeting starts. 
Members of the public wishing to record the meeting are asked to notify the Town Clerk/Chairman of 
their intentions so that appropriate arrangements can be made for the recording, in accordance with 
the Council’s Standing Orders and Recording of Meetings Policy 
 

 
RECORDING OF MEETINGS 

 

Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 the council’s public meetings 
may be recorded, which includes filming, audio-recording as well as photography. As a matter of 
courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings please let the Town Clerk or Democratic 
Services Officer know before the start of the meeting. 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
All Council Meetings are open to the public and press, unless otherwise stated. 

 
1. ELECTION OF TOWN MAYOR FOR 2020/21   
 
2. ELECTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR FOR 2020/21   
 
3. ELECTION OF LEADER OF THE COUNCIL FOR 2020/21   
 
4. ELECTION OF DEPUTY LEADER OF THE COUNCIL FOR 2020/21   
 
5. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & TO AGREE A BLANKET DISPENSATION ON ATTENDANCE FOR ALL 

COUNCILLORS   

  

  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://zoom.us/


To consider apologies and reasons for absence - Members who are unable to attend should 

notify the Democratic Services Officer prior to the meeting, stating the reason for absence. 

 

To also agree  - that in light of the current situation brought about by the COVID-19 

pandemic - a blanket dispensation be approved to cover Members absences for the 

foreseeable future – this will cover those shielding and when/if holding virtual meetings 

Members who are unable to participate. 

 
6. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

  

Members are reminded to declare any personal or prejudicial interests, and the nature of the 
interests they may have, in any of the items under consideration at this meeting, in accordance with 
the Town Council’s code of conduct. 
 

7. TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER THE PROPOSED REVISED COMMITTEE STRUCTURE  (Pages 3 - 8) 

 To receive and consider the report of the Town Clerk (enclosed) and the proposed new Committee 
Structure for the Municipal Year 20/21. 
 

8. UPDATE FROM THE TOWN CLERK   

 To receive and consider the report of the Town Clerk (to follow) updating Members on the current 
Council business since the last meeting and in light of the current COVID-19 pandemic, and; 
 
To agree the following recommendations from the Corn Exchange Working Party which met on 10 
March 2020 [in order to commission these works during the closure of the Corn Exchange to the 
public and therefore limit disruption when business is able to return to “normal”]: 
 

a) that the quotation from Rumbl be accepted for the rebranding and creation of a website  – 
and funded from unspent budgets as identified to the Working Party; 

b) that the quotation from Buildrite to design, create and install a bespoke bar in the lobby of 
the Corn Exchange be accepted, 

c) that the hire terms of the Cool Bean Coffee Company be accepted, 
d) that the quotations for associated kitchen equipment for the café/bar area be accepted, 
e) that quotes are sought for the associated infrastructure works, such as plumbing and 

electricity before contractors are commissioned  and delegated to the Town Clerk for 
decision in line with policy and financial regulations. 

f) that the café/bar be known as ‘1863’ at the Corn Exchange. 
 
It should be noted that quotations have been sought in line with the Council’s Financial 
Regulations and are to be funded from unspent budgets as identified by the Officers as well as 
S106 funding designated for the improvements to the Corn Exchange.   
 

 
 
 

 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 2



1 
 

Annual Council 
 

 
Date:    Wednesday 13 May 2020 
 
Title: Proposed Revised Committee Structure 2020/21 onwards 
 
Contact Officer: Town Clerk – Sharon Groth 
 Office Manager – Adam Clapton 
 

 
Background 
 
It is usual practice to review the Council’s Committee structure and set a calendar of meetings during 
the 5th or 6th cycle of meetings each year – and this would have been presented to the Policy, 
Governance & Finance Committee had we been able to meet on 23 March 2020, and consequently 
been ratified at full Council on 6 April 2020 .   
 
Given the fundamental changes implemented rather rapidly at the start of the new term of 
administration in May 2019, along with the addition of new Working Parties and Sub-Committees 
during the course of the municipal year and trying to schedule those meetings,  the Officers have felt 
it necessary to review the efficiency of the structure in terms of Officer time afforded to attending 
meetings as well as the vast amount of preparation of report writing etc also required prior to the 
meeting.   
 
As a result, the attached Committee structure has been devised for your consideration and scrutiny. 
 
Explanation of the proposed Committee Structure 
 
As background, to try and explain the proposed structure, we have reinstated a committee – Members 
may be aware that last May the Sport and Recreation Committee was amalgamated with the Estates 
Committee to form the Halls & Green Spaces, thereby reducing the overall number of standing 
committees. 
 
[Officers consider that the loss of a committee has often led to longer meetings due to the amount of 
business on the agenda. The creation of additional Working Parties and Sub-committees has also made 
their administration difficult. Although an attempt to schedule these meetings was made, it has still 
been necessary to hold them ad-hoc and in the daytime on occasion to reduce the accrual of Officer 
Lieu time but this has not suited many Members.] 
 
At the Full Council meeting held on 10th February 2020 (minute no. 64) it was resolved that officers 
would investigate the possibility of incorporating an additional Sub-committee into the new year’s 
calendar – which has afforded the Officers the time to scrutinise the structure and how it had operated 
and how it could operate more efficiently going forward. 
 
It is proposed that because of their ongoing nature, the In Bloom, Sports Provision, Play Area Facilities 
and Christmas sub-committees be incorporated into the Council’s standing committees, therefore 
increasing the number from four to five: 
 

 Sport & Play Committee 

 Amenities Committee 

Page 3

Agenda Item 7



2 
 

 Stronger Communities Committee 

 Policy, Governance and Finance Committee 

It is also proposed that the Climate & Biodiversity Sub- Committee be incorporated into the Planning 
& Development Committee: 
 

 Planning, Climate & Environment Committee 

Although Planning can already be quite cumbersome, it is proposed that only the first meeting of each 
cycle deals with environmental matters – this would be an enhancement on the previous timetable of 
the Climate & Biodiversity Committee in order to try and agree and implement some actions 
accordingly.   
 
It should be acknowledged that with every decision the Council makes it should be taking into account 
the impact that decision has in line with the Council’s Climate Motion its passed in June 2019 – and 
Officers had added Environmental Impact as a sub-heading in to their reports in order to focus and 
assist with the decision making.  So, the subject of Climate & Environment does span wider than just 
one designated committee – although at some point there does need to be a measure of how the 
Council/Town is doing with its ambitious pledge to be carbon neutral by 2028. 
 
OR and alternative to the suggestion of amalgamating the Planning, Climate & Environment could 
be that a Climate Working Party is established which could meet at 5pm (prior to the Planning 
Committee) once each cycle of meetings, but it would be time limited. 
 
The incorporation of the sub-committees does not mean that other stakeholders, organisational 
representatives and members of the public can no longer take part. Meetings can still take place 
between committees with these representatives and the Chair [or Officers] can then report their 
findings. This has the added benefit of freeing officers up unless they are required to attend or answer 
questions before or after. 
 
Sub-Committees 
 
The remaining sub-committees would be statutory and consist of: 
 

 Personnel Sub-committee 

 Disciplinary & Grievance Sub-Committee 

Working Parties 
 
The remaining Working Party’s would consist of, only to deal with the current project of Phase 2 
refurb/redevelopment [and beyond if necessary]: 
 

 Corn Exchange Working Party  

A full breakdown of the Committee Structure and what is covered by each committee can be found 
attached as Appendix A. 
 
Implementation & Calendar of Meetings 
 
The proposed committee structure was drafted prior to the COVID-19 pandemic with the continuation 
of face to face meetings in mind based on 6 cycles of meetings per year.  At the time of writing this 
report new regulations The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of 

Page 4



3 
 

Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 (“the 
2020 Regulations”) have now come into force permitting virtual meetings via online facilities such as 
ZOOM.  It should be noted that these regulations are time limited – until May 2021, therefore virtual 
meetings are only a temporary measure for the time being. 
 
Additionally, an announcement is awaited on the relaxation of lockdown measures and how this may 
affect the running of the Council and its meetings – more should be known by the time of this meeting. 
 
For that reason no calendar of meetings has been drafted as yet – as Officers await the agreement or 
amendment of this structure.  Once a structure is agreed and hopefully more information on post 
lockdown will be available a calendar with be drafted for agreement at a future Council meeting, along 
with the allocation of Committee places.  This will be communicated in the next few weeks. 
 
As the country gets itself back up and running, which will obviously take time, it is assumed that the 
Council would be able to do limited decision making in any case – but the Town Clerk will discuss the 
way forward with the Council’s Leadership in due course. 
 
 
Environmental Impact 
 
Having declared a Climate Change Emergency at its Council meeting on 26 June 2019 – with this in 
mind Councillors should have due regard to the environmental impact of any decisions they make with 
regard to its facilities and services it operates. 
 
 
Risk 
 
It is imperative the Council has a robust and efficient system for its democratic decision making in 
order to ensure decisions are made lawfully in line with regulations, legislation and standing orders.   
 
The Council employs professional qualified Officers to advise and ensure that decisions are not ultra-
vires.  The proposed structure would potentially reduce the number of meetings and consequently 
the administration for and of would hopefully reduce enabling Officers to carry out the resolutions in 
a timelier manner. 
  
The Council as an employer also has a duty of care to its employees and to ensure that its structures 
and processes do not bring detriment to their health and wellbeing, and impact on things like their 
work/life balance.   
 
Financial Implications 
 
A reduction in the number of meetings to administer and attend would ultimately have a resource 
saving of time and also lieu time, which will hopefully enable Officers to get on with the day to day 
management of the Council’s facilities and services as well as implementing the resolutions arising out 
of the meetings. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Members are invited to note the report and consider the proposed revised Committee Structure as 
presented, agreeing or amending where necessary. 
 
 

Page 5



4 
 

 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix A Draft Committee Structure 2020-21 
 

Page 6



COUNCIL• Sets the Precept
• Approves the borrowing of money
• Sets the delegation powers of committees and approval of standing orders
• Approves timetable of meetings/committee structure/membership & appointment to outside bodies etc.
• Deals with matters relating to elections
• Responds to Local Plan, large consultations and on any large issues affecting the Town/ Town Council assets

• Public Halls
• Cemeteries
• Closed Churchyards
• Allotments

SUB-COMMITTEES
(meet ad hoc)

NONE

WORKING PARTIES
(meet ad hoc)

NONE

SUB-COMMITTEES
(meet ad hoc)

PERSONNEL
DISCIPLINARY & 

GRIEVANCE PANEL

WORKING PARTIES
(meet ad hoc)

NONE

1st Meeting of each cycle 
includes Environment matters

• Consultations  on  planning, 
& licensing

• Street naming
• Receives TAC minutes
• Highway issues
• Biodiversity (Lake & Country 

Park, Amenity Spaces, Trees)

SUB-COMMITTEES
(meet ad hoc)

NONE

WORKING PARTIES
(meet ad hoc)

CORN EXCHANGE PHASE 2/3

• Communication 
• Youth Services 
• In Bloom
• Floral displays/Trees
• Litter
• Street Furniture
• CCTV
• Bus services/shelters
• Christmas Lights/Events

SUB-COMMITTEES
(meet ad hoc)

NONE

WORKING PARTIES
(meet ad hoc)

NONE

SPORT & PLAY POLICY, GOVERNANCE
& FINANCE

STRONGER COMMUNITIESAMENITIES PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT
(meets 3 weekly)

• Financial, human & 
property resources

• Civic
• Grants
• Recommend precept
• Policy matters
• New legislation

• Sports Pitches
• Recreation Grounds
• Play Areas
• Skate Park
• Splash Park
• Third Party Events 

(Hire of land)

SUB-COMMITTEES
(meet ad hoc)

NONE

WORKING PARTIES
(meet ad hoc)

NONE

P
age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 To receive and consider the proposed revised Committee Structure
	Committee structure


